
RE: AB705 Update

Stuart McElderry <SMcElderry@laspositascollege.edu>
Wed 11/14/2018 5:19 PM

To: Michelle Gonzales <MGonzales@laspositascollege.edu>
Cc: Elena Cole <ECole@laspositascollege.edu>
Indeed!  Oh, one question: on Elena’s Prof. Development Plan, under the heading Curriculum Developing: Inside the
English 1A Classroom there is a heading “Window into a Classroom.”  What does that mean?  Same for “Backwards
Design.”   Just in case someone asks! 
 
Thanks again,
 
Stuart McElderry, PhD
Dean of Arts and Humanities
 
Las Positas College
Barbara Fracisco Mertes Center for the Arts
3000 Campus Hill Drive
Livermore, CA 94551
Phone: 925-424-1382
 
 
From: Michelle Gonzales 

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Stuart McElderry <SMcElderry@laspositascollege.edu>

Cc: Elena Cole <ECole@laspositascollege.edu>

Subject: RE: AB705 Update
 
We help each other out!
 

From: Stuart McElderry 

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Michelle Gonzales <MGonzales@laspositascollege.edu>

Cc: Elena Cole <ECole@laspositascollege.edu>

Subject: RE: AB705 Update
 
Thank you Michelle and Elena!  You are certainly helping me out with this and I greatly appreciate it! 
 
Stuart McElderry, PhD
Dean of Arts and Humanities
 
Las Positas College
Barbara Fracisco Mertes Center for the Arts
3000 Campus Hill Drive
Livermore, CA 94551
Phone: 925-424-1382
 
 
From: Michelle Gonzales 

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Stuart McElderry <SMcElderry@laspositascollege.edu>

Cc: Elena Cole <ECole@laspositascollege.edu>

Subject: Re: AB705 Update
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​Hi, Stuart,
 
The BSSOT team met this morning, and Elena and realized that we have two additional pieces of
information on AB705 for your Dean's meeting.
 
The first is a set of recommendations that our team would like to make to the college for the purpose of
maintaining support for and sustaining the professional development gains (most of which are considered
best-practices in teaching) made with grant funds. That document is attached.
 
The second is confirmation that we have set the AB705 Info and Professional Development Workshop
designed for adjuncts. We have set the date for 12/14, invited adjuncts, and we have gotten back some
RSVPs. Some faculty will paid for the workshop (4 hours), and some will be using their professional
responsibility hours.​ In the workshop we will review the 1AEX course outline, discuss possible shared
assignments, and remind faculty of support services, among other things.
 
Michelle

From: Stuart McElderry

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Michelle Gonzales

Subject: RE: AB705 Update
 
Hi Michelle,
 
Yes, I will be discussing AB 705 at the Admin Staff meeting next week and this will be very helpful!  Since I am
frequently asked about how English is responding to the mandate I appreciate you keeping me in the loop as to the
department’s latest documents and decisions. 
 
Thank you so much (and I hope you enjoy the long weekend!)
Stuart
 
 
Stuart McElderry, PhD
Interim Dean of Academic Services
 
Division of Arts and Humanities
Las Positas College
3000 Campus Hill Drive
Livermore, CA 94551
Office: 4111A
Phone: 925-424-1382
 
 
From: Michelle Gonzales 

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Stuart McElderry <SMcElderry@laspositascollege.edu>

Subject: AB705 Update
 
Hi, Stuart,
 
I heard that you’ll be giving an AB705 update at an upcoming Dean’s meeting, and I wanted to know if you needed
anything from me. 
 

mailto:SMcElderry@laspositascollege.edu


I did present at the Teaching Institute last night, and so I prepared a couple of documents that I have attached here. I
am also attaching the 1AEX Course Outline. Let me know if there’s something more that I might have that I could
provide.
 
Michelle


